
Department Chair Communication

Re: Proposed 4+1 degree for Masters in Elementary Education

Florida Atlantic University

777 Glades Road

Boca Raton, FL 33431-0991

From: Joseph Brojomohun-Gagnon <josephgagnon@fau.edu>

Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2025 10:38 AM

To: Michelle McGovern <mvaugha3@fau.edu>

Subject: Re: Proposed 4+1 degree for Masters in Elementary Education

Hi.

I looked at it a few days ago-sorry for not responding. It looks good to me and there are no conflicts.
Cheers.

Joe

Joseph Calvin Gagnon, Ph.D.

Professor & Department Chair

Department of Special Education

Florida Atlantic University

Bldg 47 (Room 412), Boca Raton, FL 33431

Phone: 561-297-3281

josephgagnon@fau.edu

ORCID ID: https://orcid.org/0000-0003-3266-5843

Google Scholar: https:/scholar.google.com/citations2user-E91DESMAAAAJ&hl=en

Researchgate: hups://www.researchgate.net profile Joseph-Gagnon

ES
Elizabeth Sacks

To: Michelle McGovern; Robert Shockley; Joseph Brojomohun-Gagnon;

Cc:Sabrina Sembiante

Hi Michelle,

Counselor Education is in support of the proposal.

Wamly

Elizabeth Villares Sacks, Ph.D.

Chair and Professor

Department of Counselor Education

FAU SWELL Program Director

FAU WAVES PI and Program Director

Florida Atlantic University

777 Glades Rd.
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Dale Williams Sat 8/9/2025 1:53 PМ



RS
Robert Shockley

To:Michelle McGovern

Michelle,

No conflicts with ELRM. RS

Robert Shockley, Chair

Educational Leadership and Research Methodology
ED 47 Room 260A

777 Glades Rd.

Boca Raton, FL 33431

(561)297-3551
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Dale Williams

To:Michelle McGovern

No conflicts with CSD. Good luck.

Dale

Mon 8/11/2025 10:22 AM

Wed 8/13/2025 11:59 AM
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